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SECTION B 
PART B TECHNICAL PROPOSAL AND 

STATEMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING ELIGIBILITY 
 

 QUALIFICATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS 
 
NOTE: The Authority reserves the right to audit compliance with respect to each of the required 
statements and certifications in the forms submitted by Offerors, including but not limited to the 
Domestic U.S. Content Certification, Domestic U.S. Content Worksheet, and Final Assembly of 
Production (Non-Pilot) Vehicles in Massachusetts. 
 
Questions Concerning Eligibility 
 
Provide short answers (and attach relevant documents) to the following questions and requests: 
 

1. Attach relevant Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of State of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 
2. Provide the names and telephone numbers of all business owners, shareholders if not a 

publicly held corporation, and/or members if a limited liability company. 
 
3. Provide the names, title and telephone numbers of all officers. 
 
4. Has the business or an owner or shareholder of the business ever had a prior contractual 

relationship with the MBTA?  If yes, please describe relationship. 
 
5. Has the business or an owner or shareholder of the business ever been in default of any 

obligations under a contract with the MBTA, any other Massachusetts state agency or any 
federal agency?  If yes, please describe the circumstances.  Please indicate whether it 
resulted in a termination for cause. 

 
6. Have any of the business owners, shareholders, or officers every been convicted of felony 

violations of Federal, state or local laws?  If yes, please describe the circumstances. 
 
7. Are there any pending recent law suits against the business or any of its owners or 

shareholders?  If yes, please describe the circumstances. 
 
8. Provide the name, address, account number, contact person and telephone number of the 

insurance agent responsible for procuring insurance required by the Solicitation 
Documents. 

 
9. Provide the name, address, contact person and telephone of three business credit 

references, including but not limited to your primary banking institution. 
 
10. Has the business or any of the business’s owners or shareholders ever filed for bankruptcy 

or invoked insolvency proceedings under state law? 
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11. Provide the last three (3) years of audited financial statements, or reasonable equivalent of 
the Offeror.  If the Offeror is a joint venture or other combination of business entities, 
provide the last three (3) years audited financial statements for each entity. 

 
12. Provide the business’s current code of business ethics or equivalent. 
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Responses:
1. In the case Bombardier would be awarded this contract and in the case Freedman Seating would be elected
    preferred supplier for seat, then Freedman Seating would be willing to apply for this certificate.
2. Freedman Seating is a privately help company with 100% ownership held by the Freedman family.  Craig
    Freedman is the contact regarding this.  He can be reached at (773) 524-2440 ext. 255.
3. Gerald Freedman, CEO (773) 524-2440 ext 231
    Craig Freedman, President (773) 524-2440 ext. 255
    Dan Cohen, Executive Vice President (773) 524-2440 ext 227
4. Freedman Seating has supplied seats for heavy duty transit buses for MBTA through several bus builders.
5. No
6. No
7. The company is involved in several product liability lawsuits in which the company rigorously defends itself.  
    any awards against the company will be covered by insurance.
8. Ralph Weiner & Associates, LLC
    Attn: Gary Weiner
    720 Astor Lane
    Wheeling, IL 60090
    (847) 465-1212
    Policy: IL20130107087
9. Wells Fargo Bank, NA 230 West Monroe Street, Chicago, IL 60606
    Wertheimer Box Corporation, Contact: Maryanne, 7950 W. Joliet Road, McCook, IL 60525, (312) 829-4545
    Central Steel & Wire, Contact: Thomas Bruebach, 3000 W. 51st St, Chicago, IL 60680, (773) 471-3800
10. No
11. Freedman Seating is a privately help corporation and the financial information provided here is to be held in  
      strict confidence.
12. FSC Purpose: FSC provides not just seats but seating solutions to the transportation markets.  We lead the 
      market by providing support to our customers from sales through installation and beyond.  We provide quality 
      products on-time, every-time, with excellent customer service, better than our competitors.
      FSC Values: At Freedman we value employees who show accountability and drive themselves with integrity,
      while enjoying their work with excellent ethics and collaborating for the better of themselves and the
      organization. Additionally, FSC does comply with the Bombardier Code of Conduct for suppliers.
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